



Outlook

FW: Comfort Inn, Gooding Ave, Bristol, Master Plan

From Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>

Date Thu 10/2/2025 10:44 AM

To Melanie Wolfe <mwolfe@bristolri.gov>

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

See reply below.

From: Chris Duhamel <cduhamel@diprete-eng.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 9:30 AM

To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>

Cc: ddegrazia <ddegrazia@highridge-us.com>; Michael Kelly <mkelly@ksprlaw.com>; Michael Resnick <mresnick@ksprlaw.com>; Amy Goins <amygoins@utrlaw.com>

Subject: RE: Comfort Inn, Gooding Ave, Bristol, Master Plan

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Yes. November 13.

Chris Duhamel

Principal

401-640-0513 |  DiPrete Engineering

From: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 9:28 AM

To: Chris Duhamel <cduhamel@diprete-eng.com>

Cc: ddegrazia <ddegrazia@highridge-us.com>; Michael Kelly <mkelly@ksprlaw.com>; Michael Resnick <mresnick@ksprlaw.com>; Amy Goins <amygoins@utrlaw.com>

Subject: RE: Comfort Inn, Gooding Ave, Bristol, Master Plan

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE] - Don't click links or open attachments unless you are certain of the source.

Hello Chris – This is to let you know that I received your email and we will add this to the agenda for the continuance request and extension on timeframe for the Board's decision. Just to clarify, is the request for the continuance to the November meeting which is November 13? And, then an additional 30 days on the time frame for the extension on the Board's action? Please confirm this.

Thank you.

Diane

Sincerely,

Diane M. Williamson, AICP, CFM
Director of Community Development
Town of Bristol
10 Court Street, Bristol RI 02809
P: 401-253-7000 ext. 126

DISCLAIMER: This electronic mail, and any files transmitted with it, contains information intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Any review, retransmission, dissemination or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Town of Bristol. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Town of Bristol accepts no liability for any damage caused by a virus transmitted by this email.

From: Chris Duhamel <cduhamel@diprete-eng.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 7:37 PM
To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>
Cc: ddegrazia <ddegrazia@highridge-us.com>; Michael Kelly <mkelly@ksprlaw.com>; Michael Resnick <mresnick@ksprlaw.com>
Subject: Comfort Inn, Gooding Ave, Bristol, Master Plan

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Dear Diane,

Please accept this email to request a continuance of the Comfort Inn Master plan application. As discussed, the design team needs additional time to address comments received at the TRC meeting 8/26/2025. An extension of the planning board decision time is also requested.

Please call our office with any questions.

Sincerely

Chris

Chris Duhamel

Principal

401-640-0513 |  DiPrete Engineering